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Yazon, Edwin

From: Yazon, Edwin
Sent: January 3, 2023 10:55 AM
To: Stephen McCabe
Cc: Suresh, Nada; Dey, Asit; Bajwa, Mehak
Subject: File 4412.00 - Richot Landfill Cell 10 - Authorization to Use

Good morning Stephen, 
 
Thank you for your request dated December 14, 2022, to use cell 10 of Richot Landfill. You provided the soil liner test 
results on December 28, 2022. 
 
The test results indicate that you attained the requirements of clause 48 of Environmental Act Licence 2482 RR (licence). 
You are now authorized to use cell 10 of Richot Landfill following the Waste Management Facilities Regulation. 
 
Please submit an electronic copy of the record drawing no later than February 28, 2023, following clause 74 of the 
licence. 
 
If you have any questions about this authorization, please contact me at Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Edwin Yazon, P. Eng. 
Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals 
Environment, Climate and Parks 
Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca / Cel: 431-335-2554 
1007 Century St., Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4 
 
Facts are key in the fight against COVID-19, visit Manitoba.ca/covid-19 
 
To report an Environmental Emergency please call our  
24/7 Environmental Emergency Response Line (204) 944-4888 
Toll Free in Manitoba 1-855-944-4888 
 
 


